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BOOBALAN RAVIKUMAR

From: BOOBALAN RAVIKUMAR <customersupport@ponpurelogistics.com>
Sent: 02 September 2022 13:24

To: ‘mohamedali.p@ponpurelogistics.com’

Cc: 'Giri Narayanan Govindarajulu’

Subject: FW: Consignment Missing - 2006432200097

Dear Sir,

Forwarding this mail by Girinarayanan sir.
Regards

Boobalan. R

From: Giri Narayanan Govindarajulu [mailto:asmchennai@ponpurelogistics.com]

Sent: 25 May 2022 23:26

To: jothi.karthikeyan@kuehne-nagel.com; sebastian.alexander@kuehne-nagel.com

Cc: Karthikeyan, Jothi / Kuehne + Nagel / Maa FD-DD <jothi.karthikeyan@kuehne-nagel.com>; Alexander, Sebastian /
Kuehne + Nagel / Maa FW-O <sebastian.alexander@Kuehne-Nagel.com>; Ravindran, Baskaran / Kuehne + Nagel / Icd
FW-00 <baskaran.ravindran@Kuehne-Nagel.com>; Kataiyan, Saravanan / Kuehne + Nagel / Maa WP-CF
<external.saravanan.kataiyan@kuehne-nagel.com>; Chennai Statewarehouse <Chennai.Statewarehouse@Airtel.com>;
CHN Motherwarehousel <Chennai.Motherwarehousel@Airtel.com>; M.Manikandan
<Chennai.Motherwarehouse@airtel.com>; Gunalan G <g.gunalan@ponpurelogistics.com>; Somasundararaj
<r.somasundararaj@ponpurelogistics.com>; S.Aravindhan Sreetharan <aravindhan@ponpurelogistics.com>; Expres
<expres@ponpurelogistics.com>; R.Boobalan Ravikumar <customersupport@ponpurelogistics.com>; MohamedAli
PakkirMohideen <mohamedali.p@ponpurelogistics.com>; N.Arvind Narasimhan <n.arvind@ponpurelogistics.com>
Subject: Re: Consignment Missing - 2006432200097

Dear Mr.Jothikarthikeyan.

Please aknolodge the mail conform . Without your mail conformaction we are not close FFF
shipment. Pleace conform this mail to close FFF shipment sir.

Thanks & Regards,

(GIRI NARAYANAN.G)

From: "Boobalan.R" <customersupport@ponpurelogistics.com>

To: "Karthikeyan, Jothi / Kuehne + Nagel / Maa FD-DD" <jothi.karthikeyan@kuehne-nagel.com>, "Alexander,
Sebastian / Kuehne + Nagel / Maa FW-0" <sebastian.alexander@Kuehne-Nagel.com>,
asmchennai@ponpurelogistics.com

Cc: "Ravindran, Baskaran / Kuehne + Nagel / lcd FW-OO" <baskaran.ravindran@Kuehne-Nagel.com>,
"Kataiyan, Saravanan / Kuehne + Nagel / Maa WP-CF" <external.saravanan.kataivan@kuehne-nagel.com>,
"Chennai Statewarehouse" <Chennai.Statewarehouse@Airtel.com>, "CHN Motherwarehouse1"
<Chennai.Motherwarehouse1@Airtel.com>, "M.Manikandan" <Chennai.Motherwarehouse@airtel.com>,
"Gunalan G" <g.gunalan@ponpurelogistics.com>, "Somasundararaj"
<r.somasundararaj@ponpurelogistics.com>, "S.Aravindhan Sreetharan" <aravindhan@ponpurelogistics.com>,
"Expres" <expres@ponpurelogistics.com>




Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 4:13:16 PM
Subject: RE: Consignment Missing - 2006432200097

Dear Sir,

Once again Forwarding mail, please acknowledge.

Regards

Boobalan. R

From: Boobalan.R [mailto:customersupport@ponpurelogistics.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 1:14 PM

To: 'Karthikeyan, Jothi / Kuehne + Nagel / Maa FD-DD'; 'Alexander, Sebastian / Kuehne + Nagel / Maa FW-0';
‘asmchennai@ponpurelogistics.com’

Cc: 'Ravindran, Baskaran / Kuehne + Nagel / Icd FW-OQ'; 'Kataiyan, Saravanan / Kuehne + Nagel / Maa WP-CF';
‘Chennai.Statewarehouse@Airtel.com'; 'CHN Motherwarehousel'; 'M.Manikandan'; 'Gunalan G'; 'Somasundararaj';
'S.Aravindhan Sreetharan'; 'Expres'

Subject: RE: Consignment Missing - 2006432200097

Dear Sir,
Please acknowledge the below mail and approve. We need to close the POD since it was FY 2020-21.
Regards

Boobalan. R

Great We are
Place

To Great Place to Work - @
Work.

bR Certified ™ ’
Certified Pon Pure Chemicals Group
NPR 0T - MAR 2032 CObiYENG Your growan

From: Boobalan.R [mailto:customersupport@ponpurelogistics.com]

Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2022 4:35 PM

To: 'Ravindran, Baskaran / Kuehne + Nagel / Icd FW-0O'

Cc: 'Giri Narayanan.G Giri Narayanan.G'; 'Alexander, Sebastian / Kuehne + Nagel / Maa FW-O'; 'Karthikeyan, Jothi /
Kuehne + Nagel / Maa FD-DD'; 'Kataiyan, Saravanan / Kuehne + Nagel / Maa WP-CF';
'Chennai.Statewarehouse@Airtel.com'; 'CHN Motherwarehousel'; 'M.Manikandan'; 'Gunalan G'; 'Somasundararaj’;
'S.Aravindhan Sreetharan'; 'Expres’

Subject: RE: Consignment Missing - 2006432200097

Reminder 2.

From: Boobalan.R [mailto:customersupport@ponpurelogistics.com]

Sent: Monday, May 02, 2022 7:26 PM

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

Please confirm.

Regards

Boobalan. R

Great We are
Place

To Great Place to Work - @
Work.

b Certified ™ ’
Certified Pon Pure Chemicals Group
PR 2021 - MAR 2032 CORGRENG YO Qrowin

From: Boobalan.R [mailto:customersupport@ponpurelogistics.com]

Sent: Monday, May 02, 2022 4:29 PM

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
'S.Aravindhan Sreetharan'

Subject: RE: Consignment Missing - 2006432200097

Dear Sir,
Reminder....
Regards

Boobalan. R

Great We are
Place

To Great Place to Work - &
Work.

b Certified ™ w’
Certified Pon Pure Chemicals Group
BPR 021 - MAR 2032 COMYENG YOR QRO

From: Boobalan.R [mailto:customersupport@ponpurelogistics.com]

Sent: Saturday, April 30, 2022 1:20 PM

To: 'Ravindran, Baskaran / Kuehne + Nagel / Icd FW-OO'

Cc: 'Giri Narayanan.G Giri Narayanan.G'; 'Alexander, Sebastian / Kuehne + Nagel / Maa FW-O'; 'Karthikeyan, Jothi /
Kuehne + Nagel / Maa FD-DD'; 'Kataiyan, Saravanan / Kuehne + Nagel / Maa WP-CF';
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'‘Chennai.Statewarehouse@Airtel.com'; 'CHN Motherwarehousel'; 'M.Manikandan'; 'Gunalan G'; 'Somasundararaj’;
'S.Aravindhan Sreetharan'

Subject: RE: Consignment Missing - 2006432200097

Sir, PFA.

Regards

Boobalan. R

Great We are
Place

To Great Place to Work - @
Work

" g TM J
Certified certlfl Ed Pon Pure Chemicals Group
PR 2021 - MAR 2032 CObiYEnG YOuR Qroewah

From: Ravindran, Baskaran / Kuehne + Nagel / Icd FW-OO [mailto:baskaran.ravindran@Kuehne-Nagel.com]

Sent: Saturday, April 30,2022 1:11 PM

To: Boobalan.R

Cc: 'Giri Narayanan.G Giri Narayanan.G'; Alexander, Sebastian / Kuehne + Nagel / Maa FW-0O; Karthikeyan, Jothi /
Kuehne + Nagel / Maa FD-DD; Kataiyan, Saravanan / Kuehne + Nagel / Maa WP-CF;
Chennai.Statewarehouse@Airtel.com; 'CHN Motherwarehousel'; 'M.Manikandan'; 'Gunalan G'; 'Somasundarara;j’;
'S.Aravindhan Sreetharan'

Subject: RE: Consignment Missing - 2006432200097

No attachment

Thanks!
With Best Regards,
Baskaran Ravindran / Maa FW-00

Ph  :+491-9566000195

E-mail : baskaran.ravindran@kuehne-nagel.com
Web : http://www.kn-portal.com

From: Boobalan.R <customersupport@ponpurelogistics.com>

Sent: 30 April 2022 13:10

To: Ravindran, Baskaran / Kuehne + Nagel / Icd FW-0OO <baskaran.ravindran@Kuehne-Nagel.com>

Cc: 'Giri Narayanan.G Giri Narayanan.G' <girinarayanan.gl5@gmail.com>; Alexander, Sebastian / Kuehne + Nagel / Maa
FW-O <sebastian.alexander@Kuehne-Nagel.com>; Karthikeyan, Jothi / Kuehne + Nagel / Maa FD-DD
<jothi.karthikeyan@kuehne-nagel.com>; Kataiyan, Saravanan / Kuehne + Nagel / Maa WP-CF
<external.saravanan.kataiyan@kuehne-nagel.com>; Chennai.Statewarehouse@Airtel.com; 'CHN Motherwarehousel'
<Chennai.Motherwarehousel @Airtel.com>; 'M.Manikandan' <Chennai.Motherwarehouse@airtel.com>; 'Gunalan G'
<g.gunalan@ponpurelogistics.com>; 'Somasundararaj' <r.somasundararaj@ponpurelogistics.com>; 'S.Aravindhan
Sreetharan' <aravindhan@ponpurelogistics.com>

Subject: RE: Consignment Missing - 2006432200097




EXTERNAL EMAIL

Dear Sir,

Please find the CN for your ready reference.
Kindly acknowledge and confirm at your end.

Regards

Boobalan. R

Great We are
Place

To Great Place to Work - @
Work.

bl Certified ™ w’
Certified Pon Pure Chemicals Group
AP 021 - MAR 1032 COMRYENG YOUN o

From: Ravindran, Baskaran / Kuehne + Nagel / Icd FW-OO [mailto:baskaran.ravindran@Kuehne-Nagel.com]
Sent: Monday, April 25, 2022 7:06 PM

To: Boobalan.R

Cc: 'Giri Narayanan.G Giri Narayanan.G'; Alexander, Sebastian / Kuehne + Nagel / Maa FW-0O; Karthikeyan, Jothi /
Kuehne + Nagel / Maa FD-DD; Kataiyan, Saravanan / Kuehne + Nagel / Maa WP-CF;
Chennai.Statewarehouse@Airtel.com; CHN Motherwarehousel; M.Manikandan

Subject: RE: Consignment Missing - 2006432200097

Importance: High

Dear Ponpure team,
Kindly provide credit note for the below mentioned amount to close this missing case for FFF Agencies.

Aside to Jothi Sir,
Please look into this and get credit note from them and close this.

Aside to Saravana,
Kindly update this details in claim format and send to Deepak and close this issue in system wise without fail.

Partner Name | Inv No Inv Dt Item Code Item Description Qty | Unit Price | Tot Amt

FFF Agencies | 5055550 | 04-Jan-22 | LBCC99055 | D9 Female Connector | 4 18.06 72.24
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Thanks!
With Best Regards,
Baskaran Ravindran / Maa FW-00O

Ph  :+91-9566000195

E-mail : baskaran.ravindran@kuehne-nagel.com
Web : http://www.kn-portal.com

From: Boobalan.R <customersupport@ponpurelogistics.com>

Sent: 25 April 2022 18:39

To: Alexander, Sebastian / Kuehne + Nagel / Maa FW-O <sebastian.alexander@Kuehne-Nagel.com>

Cc: Ravindran, Baskaran / Kuehne + Nagel / Icd FW-0O0 <baskaran.ravindran@Kuehne-Nagel.com>; 'Giri Narayanan.G
Giri Narayanan.G' <girinarayanan.gl5@gmail.com>

Subject: RE: Consignment Missing - 2006432200097

EXTERNAL EMAIL

In continuation to below mail,

Invoice number for the below docket : 5055550 / Dated — 4-JAN-2022.

Regards

Boobalan. R

From: Boobalan.R [mailto:customersupport@ponpurelogistics.com]

Sent: Monday, April 25, 2022 6:36 PM

To: 'sebastian.alexander@kuehne-nagel.com'

Cc: 'baskaran.ravindran@kuehne-nagel.com'; 'Giri Narayanan.G Giri Narayanan.G'
Subject: Consignment Missing - 2006432200097

Dear Sir,

As discussed,
Below said booking consignment missed at our end, kindly accept and acknowledge with details.
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Wayhbill To No of
Waybill No. Origin Consignor Consignee . Shortage
y Date & Branch & g Articles &
2006432200097 | 04-Jan-2022 CHHB CDM AIRTEL FFF AGENCIES 1 1

Regards

Boobalan. R

Great We are
Place

To Great Place to Work - @
Work.

g Certified ™ w’
Certified Pon Pure Chemicals Group
PR 0T - MAR - -E_ o = ——

IKICHE

NOTICE: This Company is an individual member of the International Federation of Freight Forwarders Associations (FIATA). Unless otherwise agreed in writing
by an officer of the Company, all transactions with the Company are subject to the FIATA Model Rules for Freight Forwarding Services as adopted by this
Company (copies are available anytime from the Company upon request), which, in certain cases, exclude or limit the Company's liabilities. Generally the
Company’s liability for loss of or damage to goods is limited to 2 SDR per kg of the concerned goods, liability for delay is limited to the remuneration for the
affected services, and liability for other type of loss is limited to SDR 10,000 for each incident. Further to those limitations the Company’s liability shall in no event
exceed a total annual aggregate of SDR 500,000, unless mandatory law stipulates otherwise. The information contained in this document is confidential
information and may also be legally privileged, intended only for the individual or entity named as the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient you are
hereby notified that any use, review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this document is strictly prohibited.

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



